403282-2024 - Zadavani See the notice on TED website [/

Norsko — Inkasni sluzby — Debt collection services
OJ S 130/2024 05/07/2024
Oznameni o zahajeni zadavaciho nebo koncesniho fizeni — standardni rezim

Sluzby
1. Kupujici
1.1. Kupujici

Oficialni nazev: Asker kommune
E-mail: rolf.brakstad@asker.kommune.no
Pravni forma kupujiciho: Regionalni organ
Cinnost vefejného zadavatele: Sluzby pro Sirokou vefejnost

2. Rizeni

2.1. Rizeni
Nazev: Debt collection services
Popis: Asker municipality invites tenderers to an open tender contest for an assignment
contract for the procurement of collection services for invoice requirements.
Identifikator fizeni: 04a12aee-a79c-4cbc-aede-2¢79581b7bfb
Interni identifikator: 24/13
Typ fizeni: Oteviené
Rizeni se zrychli: ne
Hlavni prvky fizeni: The procurement will be carried out in accordance with the Public
Procurement Act (LOA) and the Public Procurement Regulations (FOA) parts | and Ill. The
contract will be awarded in accordance with the open tender contest procedure, c.f. the Public
Procurement Regulations § 13-1 (1). Negotiations are not allowed in this competition. Tenders
cannot, therefore, be changed after the tender deadline has expired. For this reason,
tenderers are invited to submit their best terms in the submitted tender offer. Furthermore,
attention is defined as tenders that include significant deviations from the procurement
documents shall be rejected in accordance with the Public Procurement Regulations § 24-8 (1)
b. The contracting authority can reject tenders that include deviations from the procurement
documents, uncertainties or similar that must not be considered insignificant, cf. § 24-8 (2) a.
Tenderers are therefore strongly encouraged to follow the instructions given in the tender
documentation with annexes - and possibly ask questions about any uncertainties in good time.
2.1.1. Ugel

Charakter smlouvy: Sluzby
Hlavni klasifikace (cpv): 79940000 Inkasni sluzby
Dalsi klasifikace (cpv): 79900000 Rizné provozni a s podnikanim souvisejici sluzby

2.1.2. Misto plnéni
Niz8i uzemni jednotka zemé (NUTS): Viken (NO082)
Zemé: Norsko

2.1.3. Hodnota
Odhadovana hodnota bez DPH: 12 000 000,00 NOK

2.1.4. Obecné informace
Pravni zaklad:
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2.1.6. Duavody pro vylouceni
Srovnatelna situace jako upadek podle vnitrostatnich pravnich predpist: See the national law,
the relevant notice or procurement documents. Specify why, under the mentioned
circumstances, one is able to carry out the contract, considering the current national provisions
and measures for continuing the business activities? It is not necessary to provide this
information if rejection of tenderers in such a situation is obligatory in accordance with the
current national law without the possibility of exceptions.
Upadek: Is the tenderer in a bankruptcy situation? Specify why, under the mentioned
circumstances, one is able to carry out the contract, considering the current national provisions
and measures for continuing the business activities? It is not necessary to provide this
information if rejection of tenderers in such a situation is obligatory in accordance with the
current national law without the possibility of exceptions.
Korupce: Is the tenderer himself or a person, who is a member of the tenderer's
administration, management or supervisory body or has the competence to represent or
control or make decisions in such bodies, in the event a enforceable verdict has been
convicted of corruption by a verdict handed down not more than five years ago, or a rejection
period determined directly in the judgement that still applies? Corruption as defined in Article 3
of the Convention on Combating Corruption, Involving European Communities or European
Union Member States (EUT C 195 of 25.6.1997, s. 1), and in Article 2, point 1, in the Council’s
framework decision 2003/568/RIA of 22 July 2003 on combating corruption in the private
sector (EUT L 192 of 31.7.2003, p. 54). This rejection reason also includes corruption as
defined in national law for the contracting authority or supplier.
Dohoda o vyrovnani s véfiteli: Is the supplier in a situation where he has been forced debt
arrangement? Specify why, under the mentioned circumstances, one is able to carry out the
contract, considering the current national provisions and measures for continuing the business
activities? It is not necessary to provide this information if rejection of tenderers in such a
situation is obligatory in accordance with the current national law without the possibility of
exceptions.
Ugast na zloginném spol&eni: Is the tenderer himself or a person, who is a member of the
tenderer's administration, management or supervisory body or has the competence to
represent or control or make decisions in such bodies, at the time a legally convicted verdict of
participation in a criminal organisation by a verdict handed down no more than five years ago,
or a rejection period set out directly in the judgement that still applies? Participation in a
criminal organisation as defined in Article 2 of the Council's framework decision 2008/841/RIA
of 24 October 2008 on combating organised crime (EUT L 300 of 11.11.2008, p. 42).
Dohody s jinymi hospodaiskymi subjekty, jejichz cilem je naruSeni hospodafské soutéze: Has
the tenderer entered into agreement(s) with other tenderers with the intention of turning the
competition?
PoruSeni povinnosti vyplyvajicich z pravnich pfedpist o ochrané zivotniho prostiedi: Is the
tenderer aware of breaches of environmental provisions as stated in national law, the relevant
notice or procurement documents or Article 18 (2) of Directive 2014/24/EU.
Prani penéz nebo financovani terorismu: Is the tenderer himself or a person, who is a member
of the tenderer's administration, management or supervisory body or has the competence to
represent or control or make decisions in such bodies, in the event a legal verdict has been
convicted of money laundering or financing terrorism by a verdict handed down no more than
five years ago, or a rejection period set out directly in the judgement that still applies? Money
laundering or financing terrorism as defined in Article 1 of the European Parliament and
Council Directive 2005/60/EF of 26 October 2005 on preventive measures against the use of
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the financial system for money laundering and financing terrorism (EUT L 309 of 25.11.2005,
p. 15).

Podvody: Is the tenderer himself or a person, who is a member of the tenderer's
administration, management or supervisory body or has the competence to represent or
control or make decisions in such bodies, at the time a legally convicted of fraud has been
convicted of fraud by a verdict handed down not more than five years ago, or a rejection
period determined directly in the judgement that still applies? Fraud included in Article 1 of the
Convention on the Protection of the European Communities Financial Interests (EFT C 316 of
27.11.1995, p. 48).

Détska prace a jiné formy obchodovani s lidmi: Is the tenderer himself or a person, who is a
member of the tenderer's administration, management or supervisory body or has the
competence to represent or control or make decisions in such bodies, in the event a legal
verdict has been convicted of child labour and other forms of human trafficking by a verdict
handed down no more than five years ago, or a rejection period determined directly in the
judgement that still applies? Child labour and other forms of human trafficking as defined in
Article 2 of the European Parliament and council directive 2011/36/EU of 5. 1 April 2011 on the
prevention and control of human trafficking and the protection of its victims and for
compensation of the Council’s framework decision 2002/629/RIA (EUT L 101 of 15.4.2011, p.
1).

Platebni neschopnost: Is the tenderer in an insolvency situation? Specify why, under the
mentioned circumstances, one is able to carry out the contract, considering the current
national provisions and measures for continuing the business activities? It is not necessary to
provide this information if rejection of tenderers in such a situation is obligatory in accordance
with the current national law without the possibility of exceptions.

Poruseni povinnosti vyplyvajicich z pracovnépravnich predpisu: Is the tenderer aware of
breaches of provisions on working conditions as stated in national law, the relevant notice or
procurement documents or Article 18 (2) of Directive 2014/24/EU.

Majetek spravuje likvidator: Specify why, under the mentioned circumstances, one is able to
carry out the contract, considering the current national provisions and measures for continuing
the business activities? It is not necessary to provide this information if rejection of tenderers in
such a situation is obligatory in accordance with the current national law without the possibility
of exceptions.

Dopustil se zkresleni informaci, odepfel informace, nemohl poskytnout poZadované
dokumenty a obdrzel duvérné informace o tomto postupu.: Has the tenderer: a) given grossly
incorrect information with the notification of the information required to verify that there is no
basis for rejection, or of the qualification requirements being fulfilled, b) failed to provide such
information, c) made reservations immediately to present the supporting documents requested
by the contracting authority, or d) improperly affected the contracting authority's decision
process to acquire confidential information that could give this an unlawful advantage in
connection with competition, or negligently has given misleading information that can have a
significant influence on decisions on rejection, selection or award?

Stret zajmu souvisejici s uCasti v zadavacim fizeni: Is the tenderer aware of a conflict of
interest as stated in national law, the relevant notice or procurement documents, as a result of
his participation in the competition?

PFimy nebo nepfimy podil na pfipravé tohoto zadavaciho fizeni: Has the tenderer or an entity
associated with the supplier advised the contracting authority or in another way been involved
in the planning of the competition?

Vazné profesni pochybeni: Has the tenderer committed serious errors in professional
practice? If relevant, see the definitions in national law, the relevant notice or procurement
documents.
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PfedCasné ukonceni, nahrada $kody nebo jiné srovnatelné sankce: Has the tenderer
committed significant breaches of contract in connection with the fulfilment of a previous public
contract, a previous contract with a public contracting authority or a previous concession
contract, where the breach has led to the cancellation of the contract, compensation or other
similar sanctions?

PoruSeni povinnosti vyplyvajicich ze socialnépravnich predpisu: Is the tenderer aware of
breaches of provisions on social conditions as stated in national law, the relevant notice or
procurement documents or Article 18 (2) of Directive 2014/24/EU.

Placeni pfispévku na socialni zabezpeceni: Have tenderers failed to fulfil all their social
security obligations in the country where they are established and in their member state, if this
is a different country than what he is established in?

Obchodni ¢innost je pozastavena: Specify why, under the mentioned circumstances, one is
able to carry out the contract, considering the current national provisions and measures for
continuing the business activities? It is not necessary to provide this information if rejection of
tenderers in such a situation is obligatory in accordance with the current national law without
the possibility of exceptions.

Platba dani: Has the tenderer not fulfilled all of his tax and duty obligations in both the country
where he is established and in the contracting authority's member state, if this is a different
country than what he is established in?

Teroristicke trestné Ciny nebo trestné Ciny spojené s teroristickymi ¢innostmi: Is the tenderer
himself or a person, who is a member of the tenderer's administration, management or
supervisory body, or has the competence to represent or control or make decisions in such
bodies, in the event a legal verdict has been convicted of acts of terrorism or criminal acts
connected to terrorist activities by a verdict handed down no more than five years ago, or a
rejection period set out directly in the judgement that still applies? Acts of terrorism or criminal
acts relating to terrorist activity as defined in Article 1 and 3 of the Council s framework
decision 2002/475/RIA of 13 June 2002 on combating terrorism (EFT L 164 of 22.6.2002, p.
3). This rejection reason also includes incitement to, participation or attempts to commit such
actions as included in Article 4 in the mentioned framework decision.

5. Cast

5.1. Cast: LOT-0000
Nazev: Debt collection services
Popis: Asker municipality invites tenderers to an open tender contest for an assignment
contract for the procurement of collection services for invoice requirements.
Interni identifikator: 24/13

5.1.1. Ugel
Charakter smlouvy: Sluzby
Hlavni klasifikace (cpv): 79940000 Inkasni sluzby
Dalsi klasifikace (cpv): 79900000 Rizné provozni a s podnikanim souvisejici sluzby

5.1.2. Misto pInéni
Niz8i uzemni jednotka zemé (NUTS): Viken (NO082)
Zemé: Norsko

5.1.3. Odhadovana doba trvani
Datum zahajeni: 31/12/2024
Datum konce trvani: 30/12/2026
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5.1.4. Obnoveni
Maximalni po¢et obnoveni: 4
Kupuijici si vyhrazuje pravo na dodate¢né nakupy od zhotovitele/dodavatele/ poskytovatele,
jak je popsano zde: Renewal lenght is 12 months

5.1.5. Hodnota
Odhadovana hodnota bez DPH: 12 000 000,00 NOK

5.1.6. Obecné informace
Vyhrazena ugast: Ugast neni vyhrazena.
Projekt vefejnych zakazek, ktery neni financovan z prostfedk EU
Na zakazku se vztahuje Dohoda o vladnich zakazkach: ne

5.1.9. Kiritéria pro vybér
Kritérium:
Typ: Ekonomicka a finan¢ni zpusobilost
Jméno/nazev: The tenderer's economic and financial capacity
Popis: 1) The tenderer shall have economic and financial solidity/capacity - so that security
that the tenderer will be financial viable to carry out the entire the assignment/contract and the
company is required to be credit worthy - requirement A (also applies to sub-contractors). 2)
Relevant liability insurances 1.4.2.1 / Asker municipality will obtain a new rating itself from
Dun&Bradstreet RiskGuardian Suite (to be obtained at week 35/36). Documentation shall not
be enclosed with the tender. 1.4.2.2 / liability insurance certificate
Pouziti tohoto kritéria: Pouzita

Kritérium:

Typ: Jiné

Jméno/nazev: Requirements connected to the quality management system.

Popis: 1) A good and well-functioning quality management system is required for the services
that shall be provided. The concept of a quality management system is that i.a. the tenderer
has a awareness of quality objectives, planning, securing, handling of deviations, quality
improvement and data security. 2) Tenderers shall have a well-functioning management
system for safeguarding information security (ISMS). 1.4.4.1 / A brief description of the
tenderer's quality assurance methods/ Alternatively: Certificate for the company's quality
assurance system issued by independent bodies that confirm that the tenderer fulfils certain
quality assurance standards, for example ISO 9001:2015. 1.4.4.2 / Certificate for the
company's information security system, which shows that the tenderer safeguards information
security, ISO/IEC 27001 or equivalent...... or other documentation that shows that the tenderer
has a well functioning system for safeguarding information security.

Pouziti tohoto kritéria: Pouzita

Kritérium:

Typ: Vhodnost pro vykon odborné €innosti

Jméno/nazev: Experience from comparable assignments/technical and professional
qualifications.

Popis: 1) Tenderers must be able to document that they have considerable/solid experience.
and implementation ability from equivalent/relevant deliveries (which are relevant/comparable
for Asker municipality and that cover the municipality’'s needs). - as well as have solid
qualifications and sufficient/necessary capacity. 1.4.3.1 / Tenderers shall give a short
description of their own capacity/specialisation for the requested services - cf. annex 04
requirement specifications. 1.4.3.2 / Tenderers shall give a short description of the tenderer’s
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technical personnel or technical units that the tenderer can use for fulfilment of the contract -
whether they belong to the company or not. 1.4.3.3 / Tenderers shall give a short account of
the tenderer’s average workforce and the number of employees in the administrative
management during the last three years. 1.4.3.4 / The tenderer’'s most important relevant
deliveries over the last three years, including their size, date and customer/contact information
(references who can be contacted).

Pouziti tohoto kritéria: Pouzita

Kritérium:

Typ: Technicka a odborna zpusobilost

Jméno/nazev: Experience from comparable assignments/technical and professional
qualifications.

Pouziti tohoto kritéria: Pouzita

Kritérium:

Typ: Technicka a odborna zpusobilost

Jméno/nazev: The supplier's registration, authorization etc.

Popis: 1) The supplier must be registered in a company register or a commercial register in
that state the supplier is established. 2) The supplier must hold license/grant from
Finanstilsynet for execution of debt collection services in Norway i in accordance with §4 of the
Debt Collection Act. 1.4.1.1 / Norwegian companies: Company certificate issued by The
Brgnngysund registers. Foreign companies: Remuneration that the company is registered in a
business register or a trade register therein the state the supplier is established. 1.4.1.2 /
Documentation for licence/collection authorization from the Norwegian Financial Supervisory
Authority for the performance of collection services.

Pouziti tohoto kritéria: Pouzita

5.1.10. Kritéria pro zadani
Kritérium:
Typ: Cena
Jméno/nazev: Price
Kategorie kritéria pro zadani s vahou: Vaha (procenta, pfesné)
Cislo spojené s kritériem pro zadani zakazky: 20
Kritérium:
Typ: Kvalita
Jméno/nazev: Quality
Popis: The criterium quality is divided into 3 sub-criteria: 1. Capacity, system and delivery
/weight 40 % 2. Digital interface/ weight 30 % 3. Collection routines and case related
requirements/ weight 30 %
Kategorie kritéria pro zadani s vahou: Vaha (procenta, pfesné)
Cislo spojené s kritériem pro zadani zakazky: 80

5.1.11. Zadavaci dokumentace
Jazyky, v nichz je oficialné k dispozici zadavaci dokumentace: norstina
Adresa zadavaci dokumentace: https://tendsign.com/doc.aspx?MeFormsNoticeld=25720

5.1.12. Podminky zadavani zakazek
Podminky podani:
Elektronické podani: PoZadovana
Adresa pro podani: https://tendsign.com/doc.aspx?MeFormsNoticeld=25720&GoTo=Tender
Jazyky, v nichz Ize podavat nabidky nebo zadosti o ucast: norstina
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Elektronicky katalog: Povolena

PozZaduje se zaru€eny nebo kvalifikovany elektronicky podpis nebo pecet’ (podle definice v
nafizeni (EU) ¢ 910/2014)

Varianty: Nepovolena

Uchazec€i mohou podat vice nez jednu nabidku: Nepovolena

Lhata pro doruceni nabidek: 27/08/2024 07:00:58 (UTC)

Lhita, do které musi nabidka zustat v platnosti: 95 Dny

Informace o vefejném otvirani nabidek:

Datum otevrieni: 27/08/2024 07:05:00 (UTC)

Misto: Asker

Smluvni podminky:

PInéni zakazky musi byt provedeno v ramci programu chranéného zaméstnani: Ne
Pozaduje se dohoda o zachovani mi¢enlivosti: ne

Elektronicka fakturace: PoZzadovana

Bude pouzito elektronické objednavani: ano

Bude pouzita elektronicka platba: ano

5.1.15. Techniky
Ramcova dohoda: Zadna ramcova dohoda
Informace o dynamickém nakupnim systému: Zadny dynamicky nakupni systém
Elektronicka aukce: ne

5.1.16. Dalsi informace, mediace a prezkum
Organizace pfislusna pro prezkum: Ringerike, Asker og Beerum tingrett
Organizace poskytujici dal$i informace o zadavacim fizeni: Asker kommune
Organizace pfijimajici zadosti o u¢ast: Asker kommune
Organizace zpracovavajici nabidky: Asker kommune

8. Organizace

8.1. ORG-0001
Oficialni nazev: Asker kommune
Registracni Cislo: 920125298
Odbor: Anskaffelser
Postovni adresa: Postboks 353
Obec: Asker
PSC: 1372
Zemé: Norsko
Kontaktni misto: Rolf Inge Brakstad
E-mail: rolf.brakstad@asker.kommune.no
Telefon: 66 90 90 00
Internetova adresa: https://www.asker.kommune.no/
Ulohy této organizace:
Kupuijici
Organizace poskytujici dal$i informace o zadavacim fizeni
Organizace pfijimajici zadosti o u¢ast
Organizace zpracovavajici nabidky

8.1. ORG-0002
Oficialni nazev: Ringerike, Asker og Baerum tingrett
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Registracni Cislo: 926 725 963

Postovni adresa: Postboks 578

Obec: Sandvika

PSC: 1302

Niz8i uzemni jednotka zemé (NUTS): Viken (NO082)
Zemé: Norsko

E-mail: trabpost@domstol.no

Telefon: 67 57 65 00

Internetova adresa: https://www.domstol.no/no/domstoler/tingrett/ringerike-asker-og-barum-
tingrett/

Ulohy této organizace:

Organizace pfislusna pro prezkum

Oznameni - informace

Identifikator oznameni/verze: 76b62ce9-125e-4333-8a5¢c-7a12930a9c94 - 01

Druh formulafe: Zadavani

Typ oznameni: Oznameni o zahajeni zadavaciho nebo koncesniho fizeni — standardni rezim
Podtyp oznameni: 16

Datum odeslani oznameni: 04/07/2024 12:39:38 (UTC)

Datum odeslani oznameni (eSender): 04/07/2024 12:39:43 (UTC)

Jazyky, v nichz je toto oznameni oficialné k dispozici: angli¢tina

Cislo zvefejnéni oznameni: 403282-2024

Cislo vydani v fadé S UF. vést.: 130/2024

Datum zvefejnéni: 05/07/2024
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